
From: Bruno, Kenneth 
Sent: 6/21/2013 4:05:51 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Redacted 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: PG&E's R&D Presentation by 

Hi - Sure late July or sometime in August should work for us - thanks, 

Redacted 

Kenneth Bruno 

Supervisor - Risk Assessment Section 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.qov 

(415) 703-5265 

From- Reacted 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 4:00 PM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth; Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: PG&E's R&D Presentation by Redacted 

Hi, 

Unfortunately, I will be on vacation in Europe from July 1 to July 17. Would it work to set this 
meeting after my return? 

Best regards, 



Redacted 

R&D and Innovation Manager - Gas Operations 
PG&E 

San Ramon CA 94583 
Redacted 

From: Bruno, Kenneth [mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:51 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Rongere, Frangois 
Subject: RE: PG&E's R&D Presentation by Redacted 

Hi Laura - Yes that would be great. Scheduling wise -1 will be out from next Thursday through the first 
week of July, Thanks, 

Ken 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:46 PM 
To: Bruno, Kenneth 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: FW: PG&E's R&D Presentation by Redacted 

Ken - I found the 17 hazards slide in this deck - p 18, Shall I set up a meeting with Redacted 

From: Yee, Frances 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 7:16 PM 
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov: Robertson, Michael (miohael.robertsonti ),cpuc.ca.qov): 
dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: Yura, Jane; Doll, Laura 
Subject: PG&E's R&D Presentation by 

Redacted 

Liza, Mike and Dennis, 

SB GT&S 0258318 

mailto:kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov


Attached is the presentation made by I at today's meeting. We are 
working to collect and provide to Sunil (copy to Liza) the other information we 
discussed related to our PSEP Expedited Application. 

Regards, 

Frances Yee 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Gas Operations | Standards and Policies 

Regulatory Compliance & Support 

375 N. Wiget Lane, Walnut Creek, CA 94598 

internal: 8.583.4316 \ external: 925.374.4316 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0258319 


